
SUB : AMENDMENT – 01 – REVISED PRICE BID & CLARIFICATIONS-   REG 
Tender Specification No. BHE/PW/PUR/ FINSE-CVL/683 
 
REPLY TO BIDDER’S QUERIES:           ANNEX-C-1 
Sl. No. Bidders Query  BHEL’s Reply REMARKS 
1 Bricks:- There is non 

availability of Bricks in Ethiopia but 
as per practice in Ethiopia Govt. they 
use cement bricks block:  
Please clarify whether bricks are to 
be used or cement bricks can be 
used. 
 

Please refer cl. No. 24.6.3 & 24.6.4 of  specifications 
attached with NIT for brick work & concrete block 
work respectively. 
 
In view of the query, existing BOQ item no. 7.2 (b), 
7.2(c), 7.3 & 7.4 in Part-A Main civil works has 
been changed as Concrete solid block of class AA 
as per BATCODA standards. 
 
Similarly for Enabling works Part-B, section A, Item 
No. (9), Section C Item No. (7)  has been changed as 
Concrete hollow block of class AA as per 
BATCODA standards. 
   

Incorporated in revised 
Price-bid/BOQ 

2 ACC Sheet:-(Part B -  Section A, 
Item no 11)  As per our enquiry in 
Ethiopia  the ACC Sheet is Banned 
so please let it know ACC Sheet is to 
be fixed or not. 
 

In view of the query, existing BOQ Item No.11 Part 
B, Section A has been changed as 22G, GI 
Corrugated sheet. Qty. shall remain same. 
 
Similarly Item No. 12,  Part-B, section A for false 
ceiling has changed as  Teak wood particle board 
half perforated sheet 12 mm thick in place of 4mm 
plain AC sheet 

Incorporated in revised 
Price-bid/BOQ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 Item no. 16.3:- (Part A – Main 
Civil)Carbon Steel pipe is to be used 
please clarify the schedule of CS 
pipe & all the specification you 
required.(thickness) 
 

100mm dia. - min. thickness 4.5mm &  150mm dia. 
min. thickness  4.8mm 
 
200mm dia. – thickness >4.8mm & 300mm dia. min. 
thickness 5.6mm  

Incorporated in revised 
Price-bid/BOQ item no. 
16.3 Part A , main civil 
works 

4 Section B:- Please clarify the 
specification of the cable size and 
length. 
 

(1) Agency has to decide the size of the cables - 
external as well as internal for lighting of sheds of 
size 65x15M for their L.S. price                                    
(2) Approx. distance of Main Source of supply from 
store complex may be assumed as 500M. 

Agency to quote their rate 
accordingly. 

5 If any service tax is applicable it 
shall be borne by us or it shall be 
paid by you- Please clarify. 
 

Taxes & Duties are clearly specified in Tender 
Specification Section-5, Cl No.5.9 

----- 

6 In clause no. 11.12 page 64, related 
to secured advance against materials 
brought at site, it is to submit that 
instead of a max 75% of the value 
(Invoice value) as given in the paid 
up purchase voucher , the secured 
advance be applicable on the 
material cost FOR site inclusive of 
all taxes, levies etc. or alternatively 
75% of the cost of  BOQ item rate. 
Please Clarify 
 

No change in tender specification ----- 

 


